

**AT A MEETING OF FAVERSHAM TOWN COUNCIL PLANNING COMMITTEE** held in the Guildhall, on Monday, 26<sup>th</sup> June 2023

**Present:** The Mayor Cllr Trevor Martin, Cllrs L Coniam, P Cook, R Newman, J Rowlands and J Saunders

**In attendance:** Adrienne Begent (Deputy Town Clerk)

**13. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**

Apologies for absence were received from Cllrs Eyre, Perkin, Thomas and Williams

**14. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

There were no declarations of interest.

**15. MINUTES**

It was proposed by Cllr J Rowlands seconded by Cllr P Cook and on being put to the meeting it was **RESOLVED to approve the Minutes of the Meeting of Faversham Town Council Planning Committee held on 12<sup>th</sup> June 2023.**

**16. PLANNING SCHEDULE**

The Planning Schedule dated 12<sup>th</sup> June was noted. It was proposed by Cllr P Cook, seconded by Cllr J Rowlands and on being put to the meeting it was RESOLVED to make and an amendment to Appendix 1 (23/502113/OUT).

Drainage/Contamination

There is no reference to the drainage situation on the site. The previous use of the site for brick manufacture, and the later backfilling with unidentified waste and material, of areas of brick earth subtraction, requires a soil investigation and subsequent proposals for remediation (as may be required) prior to any planning decision being made as may result in development.

**17. PLANNING APPLICATIONS**

It was: **RESOLVED that recommendations be sent to Kent County Council (Kent County Council) and Swale Borough Council (SBC) as set out Planning Schedule 26<sup>th</sup> June 2023.**

**18. REGUALTION 18 – KENT MINERAL AND WASTE MANAGEMENT LOCAL PLAN**

Members received and considered the letter from KCC inviting comments on Regulation 18 - Kent Minerals and Waste Management Plan. It was proposed by Cllr T Martin, seconded by Cllr J Rowlands and on being put to the meeting it was agreed that if Councillors wished to make comments, they should be sent to the Deputy Town Clerk. If comments are received responding to the consultation will be listed as an agenda item for the next Planning Committee meeting.

**19. WHP TELECOMS LTD – TELECOMMUNICATIONS APPARATUS**

The meeting received the pre-application notification from WHP Telecoms Ltd to install telecommunications apparatus at Jubilee Way. It was proposed by Cllr J Rowlands seconded by Cllr J Saunders and on being put to the meeting it was ***RESOLVED to register No Objection.***

The Meeting ended at 18:50